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INFORMATION RELEASE 
 

 

Subject: MVA-Injury    Date: September 22, 2007 
  
From:  Sgt Christensen    Case or Incident # 2007-033591 
 
 
Summary:  
 
On Saturday, September 22, 2007 at about 6:18 pm, the Juneau Police Department 
received a report of a one car roll over accident near Aurora Harbor.  Upon arrival 
of JPD Officers and Capital City Fire and Rescue, it was found that a 2000 Silver 
Neon was being operated on Egan Hwy outbound.  As the Neon approached the 
area of the BreakWater Inn, the vehicle lost control, rolled and came to rest in the 
left lane of Egan Hwy outbound.  The two occupants, a 36 year old male and a 27 
year old female, were evaluated by Capital City Fire and Rescue.  The female was 
transported to Bartlett Regional Hospital and held for observation. 
 
From the preliminary investigation, speed and alcohol are suspected as a factor in 
the accident.  Investigation is continuing and charges pending. 
 
Damage to the 2000 Neon is estimated at $10,000. 
 
 


